
GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 432 -

TO:  Members of the Bureau

FROM:  Donna Knepper

RE:  Miscellaneous Policy Charges

This is a reminder that unapproved miscellaneous policy charg
approval.  Recently, the Rating Committee reviewed and took a
charges:

• Cancellation Rescission Fee – determined that the p
and will not be adopted in Wisconsin.

• Insufficient Check Charge – determined that this is 
Reasonable NSF charges must be filed with the WC

• Installment Fees – have already been approved on a
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es cannot be applied without prior
ction on the following proposed

roposed fee is inappropriate

standard business practice.
RB prior to implementation.
 file and use basis.


